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Pattison, Helen

From: White, John
Sent: 17 April 2009 11:35
To: Pattison, Helen
Subject: FW: Questions
Hi!
Please can you squeeze these questions in to the boxes for Q1, Q2 and Q3 on the diagram.

Best wishes

From: Gemmab84 | Code A
Sent: 17 April 2009 11:32

. To: White, John

Cc: Peter Walsh

Subject: Re: Questions

1 did the administration of any medication contribute more than minimally or negligibly to the death
of the deceased? Yes/no

2 if yes was the medication given for therapeutic purposes? Yes/no

3 if yes was that medication appropriate for the condition or symptoms from which the deceased was
suffering? Yes/no

Code A

On 17 Apr 2009, at 11:25, "White, John" <} Code A % (1

Hi!

Between you and Tom please can you eamail me the exact wording for the three questions
which the jury have to answer and copy in Peter Walsh

Best wishes

John C White
Senior Solicitor
Clinical Negligence Department
Blake Lapthorn
New Kings Court
Tollgate
Chandiler's Ford
Eastleigh
Hampshire

SO53 3LQ

Tel: 023 8090 8090

17/04/2009
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Fax: 023 8036 2920
www.bllaw.co.uk

Blake Lapthom is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via
www .sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. if you are not the intended
recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by
replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn
accepts no responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control.
Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email
or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.
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